Town of Parsonsfield Selectmen Minutes February 21, 2023

Attendance: Harvey Macomber, Mark Mounce, Scott Mounce

- (1) Town Clerk Report / There are 10 properties in pending foreclosure March 7, 2023. Will take online Trio classes, will be available for 90 days. 92.7% of the 2022 taxes have been collected.
- (2) Review/Approve February 21, 2023 Agenda /Selectmen reviewed/approved.
- (3) Review/Approve/sign February 14, 2023 /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed.
- (4) Review/approve Bills to be paid February 21, 2023 #18 /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed.
 - Review/approve Bills to be paid February 28, 2023 #18PP /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed.
- (5) Review ads/None
- (6) (1) CEO Report / None
 - (2) York County Sheriff Report-3rd Tuesday of each month / None
 - (3) Animal Control Officer ACO Kristin Russell-Perkins report. /None
 - (4) Planning Board / Letter from the Board accepting Andy Yale's resignation from the Planning Board. Need to place Ad on web for Alternate position. Selectmen signed appointment sheet for Roger Moreau to take the vacant position to 2026.
 - (4A) Appeals Board/ ad will be placed for open positions
 - (5) Comprehensive Committee/. Next Meeting February 28, 2023.
 - (6) Sokokis Road Solar update/ Still waiting on CMP survey.
 - (7) Robinson Mill/ Review (PSA) Purchase and Sales Agreement. ./see 7/1
 - (8) Stanley Building/ court case extended. /None
- (7) Selectmen's' review/ signatures of approvals.
 - 1 4:30 Mounces to discuss P & S Agreement on Robinson Mill /Purchase and Sales Agreement was approved and signed by Selectmen and the Mounces.
 - 2. Invite to attend meeting Cornish Town Office regarding Charter Communications/waiting on date.
 - 3. FYI: None
 - 4. FYI: None
 - 5. FYI: Waiting for return call from Chalmers on Ken Burbank's request to increase coverage on Fire Department building. Need Selectmen's approval from Parsonsfield and Porter./Porter sent Contract addendum for Kezar Falls Fire Dept. for Selectmen to sign/Selectmen signed.
- (8) Road Commissioner: /None
- (9). <u>Selectmen updates</u>:

Jesse Stacey- Has a name for the Boston Cane.

David Bower-. March 6th Rescue Contract meeting at Porter Town Hall at 6:30pm. Will check on price for printer for Selectmen's Office. Waiting for call back from Powr Point on Generator

Ed Bower – None

- (10). Meeting Calendar/:
- (11). Adjourn.

Debra Taber, Selectmen's Assistant

Edward I. Bower Jr., Selectman Chairman

David Bower -Selectman

Jesse Stacey - Selectman

(12). Workshop items: Cemetery upkeep/veterans.

Spirit of America – Selectmen are being asked to pick a person, project, or group to receive the 2023 Parsonsfield Spirit of America Foundation Tribute for outstanding community service. ARPA request, cemetery gates, Old Town House. Road repairs.

Notice: Selectmen meetings will be on Parsonsfield Face Book page (not community page) After the close of the meeting 10 minutes will be set aside for citizens to email their comments to the Selectmen@Parsonsfield.org